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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Greissman, Richard
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 12:58 AM
To: Randall, David C
Cc: Brothers, Sheila C; Subbaswamy, Kumble; Deaton, Marcy; Tagavi, Kaveh; Ray, Constance; 

Blanton, Tony; Payne, Joey; Jones, Davy
Subject: Senate Council Agenda (4-05-10) - Revision to AR 2:9 on Lecturer Series Faculty
Attachments: Lecturer Series Faculty (AR 2-9) - summary of substantive changes.docx; Lecturer Series 

Faculty (AR 2-9) - proposed revision 4-02-10.docx

Dear David, 
 
The attached revision (dated 4-02-10) to AR 2:9 on Lecturer Series Faculty 
incorporates those changes suggested by Faculty Senators in response to your recent 
call for feedback.  I wish to thank the membership of the GR/AR workgroup (David 
Randall, Kaveh Tagavi, Marcy Deaton, Connie Ray, Tony Blanton & Joey Payne) for 
their exemplary work in incorporating those suggested changes into the latest revision 
of AR 2:9.  I also wish to recognize the work of a former workgroup member, Davy 
Jones, who also provided thoughtful and comprehensive commentary. 
 
I respectfully request that you ask Sheila to distribute both attached documents to the 
members of the Senate Council in anticipation of today’s Senate Council discussion. 
 The attached documents include not only the latest draft of the revised AR but also a 
summary of the substantive changes to the previous draft in light of the feedback from 
Senators.  
 
With your permission, I will discuss those substantive changes at today’s Senate 
Council meeting, address any additional concerns and request that the Senate Council 
membership vote to endorse the revised text and send it with a favorable 
recommendation on endorsement to the University Senate for consideration and a vote 
on endorsement at its April 12th meeting. 
 
Thank you. 
 
My best, 
Richard 


